Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
DATE: February 20, 2025
RE: Award of Contract C000975 from Single Feasible Source #176-1231258SS for Priority Dispatch

License & Support (Al Skills, ProQA and AQUA) for the Boone County Information
Technology Department and Boone County Joint Communications Department

Purchasing requests approval of contract C000975 awarded from Sole Source #176-123125SS for purchase of
Priority Dispatch software and support for Al Skills, ProQA and AQUA licenses for the Boone County
Information Technology Department and the Boone County Joint Communications Department.

The Sole Source form is attached for Commission approval. The Sole Source has been advertised in both the
Columbia Missourian and the Columbia Daily Tribune. No other vendors have come forth to say they can
provide this same product.

The County uses Priority Dispatch products for certification of 911 operators for Emergency Medical Dispatch,
Emergency Fire Dispatch, and Emergency Police Dispatch.

The contract period will run March 01, 2025 through March 31, 2030.

Payments under the contract will reference this coding:

e 2701 — Boone County Joint Communications 911 Operations/37200 - Registration: $15,000.00 for Al
Skills with $15,000.00 budgeted;

e 2708 —911/EM IT Hardware & Software/70050 — Software Service Contract: $98,700.00 for the ProQA
Renewal, $104,000.00 is budgeted);

o 2708 —911/EM IT Hardware & Software /70050 — Software Service Contract: $8,250.00 for the AQUA
Renewal, $8,250.00 is budgeted.

/Ip

ce: Beth Boos — IT
Christie Davie — Director, Joint Communications
Contract File



